Peterborough Heritage Commission
APPROVED Minutes
June 11, 2015

Present: Bruce Batten, Richard Estes, Debbie Kaiser, Sheila Kirkpatrick, Peggy Shaughnessy, Melissa Stephenson

Absent: Mose Olenik

Also Present: Members of the 1833 Society; Marcia Patten (Chair), Frank Karlicek (Treasurer), Laura Hanson (Secretary), Sue Martin, Ron Bowman

The meeting opened at 5:30 p.m

I. Library Project
Peterborough Public Library director Corrine Chronopoulos, and additional members of the 1883 Building Society presented background on the library expansion project and architectural renderings drawn by CenterLine Architects.
These include interior and exterior renderings with library goals to include large and small meeting rooms, community and social space cafe, and space dedicated to youth and young adults.
Discussion followed regarding roof materials and slopes, and sustainability. The commission thanked the presenters for their consideration in including the Heritage Commission in these early planning stages for Peterborough’s library.

II. Estes’ upcoming Photographic Exhibit and opening
Planning and updates for Dick’s photographic display were solidified, with Melissa and Mose to assist in the selection process. Press release slated for July for an August 3 opening.

III. PHC membership and meeting with Monadnock Center for History and Culture
Tracy Messer is unable accept the invitation to join the Heritage Commission at this time.
Bruce Batten and Peggy Shaunessy will meet with the Center to facilitate communication and coordination between the two organizations.

IV. ExxonMobil Station
The commission reached consensus on the demolition of the two houses either side of the Exxon station that can be summed up as “support with input,” including documentation on the salvage process for the houses, keeping the look of the entrance to town as residential as possible, and asking for as much of a green buffer as possible along Route 202. 
Debbie Kaiser is in touch with Karen Soucy as development and demolition plans progress.

V. Unveiling of William Diamond Plaque in conjunction with the Patriotic Committee
The fall program will include re-enactors from the NH Regiment, an honor guard with musket firing, a fife and drums corps, and cemetery tours at the official unveiling of the William Diamond Plaque now installed on Old Street Road, this fall.

As there was no further business the meeting adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Melissa Stephenson
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